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February 17, 2016 

 

SANTA FE COUNTY 

IFB#2016-0204-PW/MM 

Rebid Construction Services for Santa Fe Rail Trail Segment 4 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Dear Proponents,  

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this 

Addendum No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the 

departmental files. 

 

ATTACHMENT: MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN IN SHEET  

 
Listed below are clarifications of the IFB and questions received via email concerning the 

above referenced IFB. 

 
 

Question# 1-  Does the County supply water? 

 

Answer# 1-      The County does not supply water but water can be purchased at the 

Automated Bulk Water Dispensing Facility located 13-B Camino Justicia 

in Santa Fe.   

 

 

Question# 2-  Are safety certifications required? 

 

Answer# 2-          Please refer to the Notice to Contractors: Avenida Eldorado to Avenida 

Vista Grande, MP 4.86 to MP 6.5 within the NMDOT Right of Way on the 

Eldorado Subdivision. 

 

 

Question# 3-  Are the working times limited due to the residential area? 

 

Answer# 3-  Monday through Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm for heavy equipment. 

 

 

        Henry P. Roybal    

Commissioner, District 1 

 

Kathleen Holian 

Commissioner, District 4 

 

Miguel M. Chavez 

     Commissioner, District 2 
Liz Stefanics 

Commissioner, District 5 

 

Robert A. Anaya 

Commissioner, District 3 
Katherine Miller 

County Manager 
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Question# 4-  What is the estimated start date? 

 

Answer# 4-            It is the County’s intent to take the awarded contractor before the Board 

of County Commissioners on March 29th meeting. 
 

 

Question# 5-  What licensure is required? 

 

Answer# 5-           It has been determined that the license classification for the prime 

contractor is a GF 98 or GF 5 as the major portion of the work 

performed, based on dollar amount, is covered by the scope of this 

classification. 

 

Question# 6- Can a GB-98 bid as the prime contractor on this project? 

 

Answer# 6-  A GB 98 contractor may not bid and contract as the prime contractor of 

an entire project if the major portion of the work to be performed, based 

on dollar amount, is covered by the scope of any GA or GF classifications 

pursuant to NMAC 14.6.6.9.A(2). 

 

 

 

 Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto 

as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract 

documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their 

original interpretation and remain in full force and effect. Responders are reminded that any 

questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Maricela Martinez, Senior 

Procurement Specialist at mcmartinez@santafecountnm.gov.  








